Office of the Purchasing Agent
2300 Bloomdale Road

COLLIN COUNTY Suite 3160

McKinney, Texas 75071
www.collincountytx.gov

TO: Honorable Commissioners Court

FROM: Purchasing Department

SUBJECT: Contract Award Data

IFB No.: 2023-176

IFB TITLE: Veterinary and Animal Care Supplies

1,226 Bidders were notified through Collin County eBid
41 Bidders viewed the specifications via Collin County eBid
6 Bidders responded:

Boxes 4 U, Inc.

Infinity Supply & Service, Inc

Mercedes Medical, LLC dba Mercedes Scientific
Midwest Veterinary Supply, Inc.

Pharmaceutical Buyers, Inc.

Unipak Corp.

IFB No. 2023-176 is recommended per the attached documentation as the lowest and best
bidders as determined by Animal Services and the Purchasing Department.

Boxes 4 U, Inc.
Line 138 ALT1

Infinity Supply & Service, Inc
Lines 147 & 148

Mercedes Medical, LLC dba Mercedes Scientific
Lines 85 ALT1, 86 ALT1, 87-96, 98-100, 104, 105, 145 & 146

Pharmaceutical Buyers, Inc.

Lines 1 ALTI, 2, 3,4 ALTI1, 5 ALTI1, 7 ALT1, 8 ALT1, 10, 11, 12 ALTI, 13, 14 ALTI, 15, 17-
19, 20 ALTI, 21-26, 28-30, 31 ALTI, 32, 34-38,39 ALTI, 46 ALTI1, 47 ALTI, 48 ALTI1, 49
ALTI, 50-69, 71, 76 ALT1, 83 ALT1,97 & 101
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